RE: Final Trolley Route Map

Subject: RE: Final Trolley Route Map

From: Rachel Sindelar <director@craftedportla.com>

Date: 06/16/2017 04:28 PM

To: Joe Pielago <jpielago@sanpedrobid.com>

CC: Lorena Parker <lparker@sanpedrobid.com>, "Bezmalinovich, Augie"
<ABezmalinovich@portla.org>

If you can let people know to get their cars out of the CRAFTED lot by 11, that would be
great. Of course if they are already at the brewery they’ll be informed of last call.

Thanks,

-Rachel

From: Joe Pielago [mailto:jpielago@sanpedrobid.com]
Sent: Friday, June 16, 2017 4:25 PM

To: Rachel Sindelar

Cc: Lorena Parker; Bezmalinovich, Augie

Subject: Re: Final Trolley Route Map

Okay, is the back gate on 22nd street also closing at 11?

San Pedro Property Owners' Alliance
Joe Pielago

Tourism and Operations Manager

e: ipielago@sanpedrobid.com
0: 310-832-2183
c: 310-701-2980

On Fri, Jun 16, 2017 at 4:18 PM, Rachel Sindelar <director@craftedportla.com> wrote:
We’ll have the gates open until 11, if people are coming in the brewery may stay open a
little later!

Thanks,

_Rache| A

From: Joe Pielago [mailto:jpielago@sanpedrobid.com]
Sent: Friday, June 16, 2017 3:49 PM

To: Lorena Parker

Cc: Rachel Sindelar; Bezmalinovich, Augie

Subject: Re: Final Trolley Route Map

She working on this texted her while ago. Rachel let me know via text or email us back here. thank
you!
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RE: Final Trolley Route Map

San Pedro Property Owners' Alliance
Joe Pielago
Tourism and Operations Manager

e: jpielago@sanpedrobid.com
0: 310-832-2183
c: 310-701-2980

On Fri, Jun 16, 2017 at 3:46 PM, Lorena Parker <lparker@sanpedrobid.com> wrote:
Rachel,

We plan on running the trolley on Friday, June 30 from 5pm-11pm. (See draft flyer below.) Will
Crafted be a valid stop until then?

Do you recall what we did last year?
Let us know. We can always adjust the flyer.

Kind regards,

Lorena Parker

Executive Director

San Pedro Property Owners' Alliance
San Pedro Historic Waterfront
Business Improvement District

390 W. 7th Street | San Pedro, CA 90731
T 310.832.2183 | F 310.832.0685
Lparker@sanpedrobid.com

www.sanpedrobid.com

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Joe Pielago <jpielago@sanpedrobid.com>

Date: Fri, Jun 16, 2017 at 12:25 PM

Subject: Final Trolley Route Map

To: Lorena Parker <lparker@sanpedrobid.com>, "Bezmalinovich, Augie"
<ABezmalinovich@portla.org>
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RE: Final Trolley Route Map

30f3

Trolley

Service

Friday, June 30, 2017
5-11PM
Trolley Stops
« Cars & Stripes Event
- Downtown Stops for
Parking and Restaurants
6th & 7th Stroet
« Crafted at the Port of LA
Handmade Marketplace,
Brouwerl] West Brewery

and overflow parking

T Trolley Stops

Speak now or forever hold your peace, going to send to MV transportation unless any last minute

changes.

Thank you!

San Pedro Property Owners' Alliance

Joe Pielago

Tourism and Operations Manager

e: jpielago@sanpedrobid.com

0: 310-832-2183
c: 310-701-2980
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